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St. Michael's R. C. Church 1880
Poplar Springs

Private

St. Michael's Church faces north on the south west corner
of St. Michael's and Hardy Roads.

It is a three bay wide, four bay deep, one story high,
gabled roof (running north-south) frame (covered with aluminum
siding) building, resting on a stone foundation, with square,
tent roofed, louvered belfry, supported by a bracketed modillion
cornice; square, brick, north-east corner chimney; and one bay
wide, one bay deep, one story high, intersecting gable roof
(running east-west) frame (covered with aluminum siding) sacristy,
with east window and north entrance.

Fenestration for the building is entirely mitre arched and
double-hung. Windows hold two-over-two lights, bordered by seven-
over-six lights, underlined by flat wooden sills, now covered with
aluminum.

St. Michael's church at Poplar Springs, Howard County,
Maryland, is the earliest Catholic Church standing in this com-
munity, constructed in 1880. Its distinction is expanded upon by
its construction in the Gothic Revival Style of the late 1800's,
for it is the only structure of this style in the Poplar Springs-
Lisbon area of Howard County. Additionally, the addition of a
small sacristy is important for it reflects a common practice in
the building history of the United States, retaining and preser-
ving the original architectural integrity of the building.
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St. Michael's Church faces north on the south west corner of St.
Michael's and Hardy Roads.

It is a three bay wide, four bay deep, one story high, gabled roof
(running north-south) frame (covered with aluminum siding) building,
resting on a stone foundation, with square, tent roofed, louvered

belfry, supported by a bracketed modillion cornice; square, brick, north-
east corner chimney; and one bay wide, one bay deep, one story high,
intersecting gable roof (running east-west) frame (covered with aluminum
siding) sacristy, with east window and north entrance.

Fenestration for the building is entirely mitre arched and double-hung.
Windows hold two-over-two lights, bordered by seven-over-six lights,
underlined by flat wooden sills, now covered with aluminum.

A gabled roof, enclosed entrance porch, centered on the north wall, holds
an eight paneled double door, each side of which holds four arched
lights. A four light, fan light is set over the entrance and a carved
triangular inset is placed above it, in the "A" line of the gable of the
entrance porch. The north wall of the church holds a single east and west
bay window, similar to those described, which flank the projecting en-
trance porch. A leaden paned, bull's eye is centered above the entrance
porch on the north wall and similarly on the south wall. Its central
circle depicts the Mother Mary on the north and St. Michael on the south.

The west wall holds four windows, while the east wall holds three nave
windows, with a cellar door placed between the two north bay windows.
Its south bay holds the sacristy.

The eaves are deeply cut and feature decorative roof timbering and bange-
boards decorated with carvings, on the north elevation, held by four brackets
witir-a central gothic arch, behind which is a narrow, rectangular, louvered
attic vent. Another similar vent is placed on the south wall.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Michael's church at Poplar Springs, Howard County, Maryland, is the earliest
Catholic Church standing in this ccxmulity, constructed in 1880.l Its distinction is
expanded upon by its construction in the Gothic Revival Style of the late 1800's, for
it is the only structure of this style in the Poplar Spr.l.ngs Lisbon area of Howard
County.z Addltlonally, the addition of a small sacristy is important for it reflects a
common Ppractise in the building history of the Unlteg States, retaining and preserving
the original architectural integrity of the building.

History and Support

1. By the late ninetenth century the number of Roman Catholic families had
increased in the Poplar Springs area to such an extent that a meeting of 20 Catholic
residents was held in June, 1879 at the home of Lilbourn F. Kuhn. A priest of Woodstock
College, Father Ferrari, S. J. was also present and suggested subsriptions be initiated
for a new church. By June 12, 1880 the present church had been constructed and the comer-
stone laid. On October 18, 1880 the Reverend Edward I. Devitt, S. J., under whom the
parish or mission was placed, celebrated the first mass. Archbishop James Gibbons dedi-
cated the church and administered the sacrement of confirmation on June 4, 1882. For the
next ten years various Jesuit priests from Woodstock served as pastors and were boarded
by memebers of the congregation. In 1892 St. Michaels at Poplar Springs and Holy Family
Church at Harrisonville in Baltimore County were made missions of St. Josephs Church at
Sykesville, under the Right Reverend Monsigneur James F. Nolan. Please see Item 7.

2. The western section of Howard County is noted for its fine vernacular architec-
ture exhibited in its log and frame houses, many of which date form the mid-eighteenth
to mid-nineteenth century. Very few bulld.mgs, except church edlflces, feature recog-
nizable stylistic detail. St. Michael's is particularly fortunate in having had little
alteration occur and retains its late nineteenth century charm.

3. Alteration, however, has occured with the addition of the intersecting gabled
roofsacristy, creating an "L" plan, rather than an "I" plan. This addition, however,
has been constructed to the scale of the original building and is an integral part of
it. Rather than superimposing itself on the the original structure it blends gracefully
into the structure, maintaining only a small, one room addition off the south bay of the
east wall, which features a matching pitch to its gable roof and a similar height to its
walls. 'Ihis addition, aswell as the original structure, has been covered with a common
exterior siding.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Name : HO—290
St. Michael's R. C. Church

Location: S. W. corner of St. Michael's and Hardy Roads
Poplar Springs, Maryland

Photographer: Cleora B. Thompson, A.I.C.P.

Date of photograph: May, 1980

Negatives in possession of the Maryland Historical Trust
View: Northwest

Photographer looking: Southeast

Photograph number: 1 of 1



